N BOX

Informational Circular IC-2020-10
TO: BOX Options Participants
FROM: BOX Market Operations Center
SUBJECT: Update to New Symbol Distribution Structure

DATE: April 1, 2020

BOX Exchange LLC (*"BOX") recently distributed IC-2020-09 stating that on Monday, April 6,
2020, BOX will introduce a new alphabetical symbol distribution structure for the High Speed
Vendor Feed ("HSVF") and trading engine slice configuration.

Update: BOX is updating the new distribution structure as follows:

Security Symbol Name

Ranges
Beginning Ending Range

Range Symbol Symbol
1 A AMZNZ
2 AMZO CVvXzz
3 CVvY HEESZ
4 HEET MMMZZ
5 MMN RMBSZ
6 RMBT TECLZZ
7 TECM TSLAZZ
8 TSLB 227277

Please refer to the BOX Network Connection Guide for more information about HSVF connectivity
for trading engine slice configuration.

Contact

Please contact the Market Operations Center at (866) 768-8845 or by e-mail at
BOXMOC@boxoptions.com should you require additional information.
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https://boxoptions.com/assets/IC-2020-09-New-Symbol-Distribution-Structure-1.pdf
https://boxoptions.com/assets/BOXM_SPC_BOX-Network-Connection-Specifications_v030.pdf
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